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Clayton Comstock

From: Randy Hutcheson 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 6:06 PM
To: Planning
Subject: Transportation Plan

Good evening, 
 
Several years ago, we collected over 100 signatures expressing concerns about the lack of pedestrian facilities along 
Eden.  Each day, people have to dodge traffic as they make their way to the Cotton Belt Trail.  It’s dangerous especially 
when it’s dark and quite a few drivers speed.  
 
In response to our petition, the City Manager told us that the right of way was constrained and a solution was not 
available. He told us that we could access the trail via the neighborhood.  Considering the fact that I walk to the train, 
this is not a realistic option. Most of us were perplexed that a public use easement was not an option. 
 
I personally think the draft transportation plan is a great step in the right direction.  It’s fantastic!  However, politics are 
local and many of us who live in neighborhoods along Eden want a safe path to the Cotton Belt path along the most 
dangerous of Eden between Jason Court and the trail.  It is narrow with a blind curve and hill.  We are not looking for an 
urban street section but some sort of relief of having a paved trail on one side of this segment of the street. 
 
One last request, a hawk signal would be nice where the trail crosses Rumsfeld.  People speed along this street and more
signalization is needed at this vehicular and pedestrian crossing.   
 
By the way, great job on the strategic plan and transportation plan! 
 
Randy Hutcheson 
8812 Jason Court 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Clayton Comstock

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 3:00 PM
To: Planning
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Draft Land Use and Transportation Plans - Public Comment 

Form

Draft Land Use and Transportation Plans - Public Comment Form 
 

  

Are you a North Richland 
Hills resident? 

No 

Please use this box for 
any comments related to 
the draft Land Use and 
Transportation Plans. 

I’m a longtime DFW resident who’s very concerned about the 

increase in car traffic and road congestion. As a result, I 
believe that North Richland Hills should 1) become a full Trinity 
Metro member city in order to begin receiving bus service 

(which could also connect to both the Iron Horse and Smithfield 
TEXRail stations), and 2) Promote people using TEXRail in 
order to help increase ridership and Transit Oriented 

Development (TOD) at and near the Iron Horse and Smithfield 
TEXRail stations in order to help reduce car traffic and road 
congestion, and also to help improve air quality. 

Notify Me Sign-up for updates to the Land Use Plan and Strategic Plan 

here! 
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